
From: Borski, Jennifer - DNR
To: "Mottl, Robert J."
Cc: Maletzke, Jeff
Subject: RE: Work Plan FV Steel and Wire - BRRTS No. 02-45-560221
Date: Thursday, April 13, 2017 2:35:00 PM
Importance: High

Bob,
 
I have reviewed the August 2016 SIR and March 2017 SIWP under the review fee received on
02/03/2017. Please forward the required NR 712 certification statements for each report as they
are missing from both the hard copy and e-copies. A response will not be provided until received.
 
I understand from other consultants that drillers are scheduling out a month or more. I recommend you
move forward with scheduling the driller for installation of the proposed deep wells in anticipation that
the following requested information will be provided during the wait time. By April 27, 2017, I request
that you submit the following required information missing from the SIR (per ch. NR 716.15, WAC) that
is critical in order for me to evaluate your proposed locations in the workplan:

·        Cross sections for:
o   MW-3, MW-2, MW-1, PZ-3 & proposed PZ-7 including soil data along that transect and
o   PZ-1, proposed PZ-4, MW-12, PZ-3, production well (PW-111?), proposed PZ-5

including soil data along that transect
·        Location and casing depth for PW-115 with ES exceedances listed on page 45 & 46 pdf of

Table 2 (potable well for 111 N Douglas St?)
·        Add groundwater data for PW-111 from 4/2012 to Table 2 (production well at 111 Douglas St?

).
Specific information regarding the on-site production well, including any abandonment, and other
potable well sampled (PW-111 & PW-115) can be found in the current site file but more detail is
available in the file BRRTS #02-45-553699 closed 12/20/2013 located in DNR’s Green Bay office.
 
I will be out of the office until April 19th so please contact me with any questions on the 19th.
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

Jennifer Borski
Phone: (920) 424-7887
Jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov
 

From: Mottl, Robert J. [mailto:Robert.Mottl@aecom.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 7:22 PM
To: Borski, Jennifer - DNR
Cc: Maletzke, Jeff
Subject: Work Plan FV Steel and Wire - BRRTS No. 02-45-560221
 
Jennifer, attached is a PDF of the work plan proposed for additional SI at the FV Steel and
Wire Company site in Hortonville.  You relayed to us earlier in February that the
department has received the review fee.  We will also send a hard copy via mail.  We are
requesting a written review, and if the department concurs, approval of the work plan.  Let
us know if there are any questions. 
 
Regards,

mailto:Robert.Mottl@aecom.com
mailto:Jeff.Maletzke@aecom.com
http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:Jennifer.borski@wisconsin.gov


 
Bob Mottl
Senior Geologist
Environment
D 920.406.3147  M 920.660.3373
email: Robert.Mottl@aecom.com
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This  electronic communication,  which includes any files  or  attachments thereto, contains proprietary  or  confidential information and
may be privileged and otherwise protected under  copyright or  other applicable intellectual property  laws. All  information contained in
this  electronic communication is solely  for the use of the individual(s)  or  entity to which it was addressed. If  you are not the intended
recipient(s),  you are hereby notified that  distributing,  copying, or  in  any way disclosing any of the information in  this  e-mail is strictly
prohibited.  If  you have received this  e-mail in  error, please notify the sender immediately, and destroy the communication and any files
or  attachments in  their entirety,  whether  in  electronic or  hard copy format.  Since data stored on electronic media can deteriorate, be
translated or  modified, AECOM, its subsidiaries,  and/or affiliates will not be liable  for the completeness,  correctness or  readability  of the
electronic data.  The electronic data should be verified against  the hard copy.

 
Please consider  the environment before printing this  e-mail.
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